
GOLDEN LAKES 
COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

AGENDA PACKAGE 

December 2, 2025 

Join the meeting now 
Meeting ID: 274 356 677 852 4

Passcode: YA9f48Hx

Dial in by phone 
+1 646-838-1601,,25087046#

313 CAMPUS STREET 
CELEBRATION, FLORIDA 34747 

Page #1

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NjlkNGJhMmUtNWRiMi00YjEzLThmMDQtMzg1ZThmYjY0ZWI1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22370a51ba-6ba0-401f-be4b-e8768251c9d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%222a20ad27-57cd-4c9a-9936-798b8fce7c4a%22%7d
tel:+16468381601,,25087046


  
Golden Lakes Community Development District 

  
Board of Supervisors Staff: 
Paul Weaver, Chairman Jennifer Goldyn, Regional Director 
Lithea Beck, Vise Chair Michael Perez, District Manager 
Sam Morrone, Assistant Secretary Scott D. Clark, District Counsel 
Vacant, Assistant Secretary Steven Shealey, District Engineer 
Michael Campbell, Assistant Secretary JoAnna Likar, HOA Manager 
 Ryan Roberts, General Manager 
 Wes Parker, Golf Course Superintendent  
 John Khatiblou, District Accountant  
 Melinda Gallo, Administrative Assistant  
 
 
 

District Office: Meeting Location: 
Celebration Office Club at Eaglebrooke 
313 Campus Street 1300 Eaglebrooke Boulevard 
Celebration, FL 34747  Lakeland, FL 33813                                                       
             +1 646-838-1601,,25087046# 

 
 www.GoldenLakesCDD.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Regular Meeting Agenda  
Tuesday, December 2, 2025 – 5:30 p.m. 

 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Audience Comments – Three (3) Minute Time Limit 
4. Special Business Items 

A. Discussion of Seat #1 Vacancy  
   1.  Consideration of Appointment to Fill Vacancy Seat 1 
  2. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor  

3.  Consideration of Resolution 2026-04, Designating Officers ………………..Page 3 
5. Staff Reports 

A. District Accountant 
B. District Counsel 
C. District Engineer 
D. Property Manager 
E. Eaglebrooke Manager 
F. District Manager 
 1. Discussion of Landscape RFP 

 a. ASI Landscapes 
b. Down To Earth Landscape and Irrigation 
c. LMP 
d. Pine Lake 

6. Business Items 
A. Consideration of FY 2025 Audit Engagement………………………………… Page 4 

7. Business Administration 
A. Consideration of Regular Meeting Minutes held November 4, 2025 …………….Page 9 
B. Review of Financial Statements………………………………………………… Page 13 
C. Acceptance of Check Register …………………………………………………. Page 27 

8. Supervisor Requests 
9. Audience Comments – Three (3) Minute Time Limit 
10. Adjournment 

 
A workshop is scheduled for Tuesday, January 6, 2026, at 5:30 p.m. 

Page #2

tel:+16468381601,,25087046
http://www.goldenlakescdd.org/


 

RESOLUTION 2026-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
DESIGNATING THE OFFICERS OF GOLDEN LAKES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, Golden Lakes Community Development District (the “District”), is a local 

unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statues; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (hereinafter the “Board”) now desires to designate 

the Officers of the District per Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF GOLDEN LAKES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
1. The following persons are elected to the offices shown to wit: 

 
  Chair 

  Vice-Chair 

Jennifer Goldyn  Secretary 

Stephen Bloom  Treasurer 

Angel Montagna  Assistant Treasurer 

Leah Popelka  Assistant Treasurer 

  Assistant Secretary 

  Assistant Secretary 

  Assistant Secretary 

Michael Perez  Assistant Secretary 

2. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of December 2025. 
 
ATTEST:      GOLDEN LAKES 
       COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
       DISTRICT 
 
 
    
 
Name:    Name:  
Secretary / Assistant Secretary  Chair / Vice Chair of the Board of Supervisors 

Page #3



 1001 W. Yamato Road ▪ Suite 301 
   Boca Raton, Florida 33431 

(561) 994-9299 ▪ (800) 299-4728
Fax (561) 994-5823
www.graucpa.com

October 28, 2025 

To Board of Supervisors 
Golden Lakes Community Development District 
210 N. University Drive, Suite 702 
Coral Springs, FL 33071 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Golden Lakes Community Development District, 
Polk County, Florida (“the District”) for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025. We will audit the financial statements of the 
governmental activities, business-type activities and each major fund, including the related notes to the financial statements, 
which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of Golden Lakes Community Development District as of and for the 
fiscal year ended September 30, 2025. In addition, we will examine the District’s compliance with the requirements of Section 
218.415 Florida Statutes. This letter serves to renew our agreement and establish the terms and fee for the 2025 audit. 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain required supplementary information 
(RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement the District’s basic financial statements. Such 
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the District’s 
RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures will 
consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained 
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

The following RSI is required by generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, 
but will not be audited: 

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis

2) Budgetary comparison schedule

The following other information accompanying the financial statements will not be subjected to the auditing procedures applied 
in our audit of the financial statements, and our auditor’s report will not provide an opinion or any assurance on that information: 

1) Compliance with FL Statute 218.39 (3) (c)

Audit Objectives 

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material 
respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to report on the fairness of the supplementary 
information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. Our audit 
will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and 
will include tests of the accounting records of the District and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express 
such opinions. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the District’s financial statements. We cannot provide 
assurance that an unmodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our 
opinion or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinion on the financial statements is other than unmodified, 
we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or 
have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or issue a report, or may withdraw from this engagement. 

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial statements and 
compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
material effect on the financial statements as required by Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on 
compliance and other matters will include a paragraph that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the 
scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the District’s internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control and compliance. The paragraph 
will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our audit we become aware that the District is subject 
to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to management and 
those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards 
for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual 
requirements. 

Page #4



Golden Lakes Community Development District       2 

Examination Objective 

The objective of our examination is the expression of an opinion as to whether the District is in compliance with Florida Statute 
218.415 in accordance with Rule 10.556(10) of the Auditor General of the State of Florida. Our examination will be conducted 
in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and will include 
tests of your records and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion. We will issue a 
written report upon completion of our examination of the District’s compliance. The report will include a statement that the report 
is intended solely for the information and use of management, those charged with governance, and the Florida Auditor General, 
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. We cannot provide assurance 
that an unmodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinion or 
add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinion on the District’s compliance is other than unmodified, we will 
discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the examination or are unable to form or 
have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or issue a report, or may withdraw from this engagement. 

Other Services 

We will assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of the District in conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under 
Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 
The other services are limited to the financial statement services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, 
reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management 
responsibilities. 

Management Responsibilities 

Management is responsible for compliance with Florida Statute 218.415 and will provide us with the information required for the 
examination. The accuracy and completeness of such information is also management’s responsibility. You agree to assume all 
management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes and any other nonaudit services we provide. 
You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial 
statements and related notes and that you have reviewed and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their 
issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. In addition, you will be required to make certain representations regarding 
compliance with Florida Statute 218.415 in the management representation letter. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit 
services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or 
experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for them. 

Management is responsible for designing, implementing and maintaining effective internal controls, including evaluating and 
monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and regulations; and 
ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for 
implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You 
are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and for 
compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements. 

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for the accuracy and 
completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are 
aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, (2) additional information that we may 
request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we determine it 
necessary to obtain audit evidence. 

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for confirming to us in the 
written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement 
and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements 
taken as a whole. 

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and for informing 
us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant 
roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your 
responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government 
received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible 
for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants 
and for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts 
or grant agreements, or abuse that we report. 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and 
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous financial audits, 
attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section 
of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and 
recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies. You are also 
responsible for providing management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your 
planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that information. 

With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements published electronically 
on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we are not required 
to read the information contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic site with the 
original document. 

Page #5



Golden Lakes Community Development District         3 

Audit Procedures—General 

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; 
therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An audit 
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than absolute assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws 
or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of 
the government. Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to 
provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse. 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and because we will 
not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements may exist and not be detected 
by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards 
and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of 
laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our responsibility as 
auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to later periods for which we are not engaged as 
auditors. 

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts, and may 
include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and liabilities 
by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will request written 
representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the 
conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial 
statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by generally 
accepted auditing standards. 

Audit Procedures—Internal Control 

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control, sufficient to 
assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit 
procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to 
preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting 
misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial 
statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, 
accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. 
However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance internal control related 
matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards. 

Audit Procedures—Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we will 
perform tests of the District’s compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. 
However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an 
opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other 

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations we request and will locate any documents selected by us for 
testing. 

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Grau & Associates and constitutes confidential information. 
However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available 
upon request and in a timely manner to a cognizant or oversight agency or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or 
indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit 
findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit 
documentation will be provided under the supervision of Grau & Associates personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may 
provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute 
the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the 
parties acknowledge that various documents reviewed or produced during the conduct of the audit may be public records under 
Florida law.  The District agrees to notify Grau & Associates of any public record request it receives that involves audit 
documentation.  

Our fee for these services will not exceed $23,500 for the September 30, 2025 audit, unless there is a change in activity by the 
District which results in additional audit work or if additional Bonds are issued.   

Grau & Associates and its subcontractors warrant compliance with all federal immigration laws and regulations that relate to 
their employees. Grau agrees and acknowledges that the District is a public employer subject to the E-Verify requirements as 
set forth in Section 448.095, Florida Statutes, and that the provisions of Section 448.095, Florida Statutes apply to this 
Agreement. If the District has a good faith belief that the Grau has knowingly hired, recruited or referred an alien who is not 
authorized to work by the immigration laws or the Attorney General of the United States for employment under this Agreement, 
the District shall terminate this Agreement. If the District has a good faith belief that a subcontractor performing work under this 

Page #6



Golden Lakes Community Development District       4 

Agreement knowingly hired, recruited or referred an alien who is not duly authorized to work by the immigration laws or the 
Attorney General of the United States for employment under this Agreement, the District shall promptly notify Grau and order 
Grau to immediately terminate the contract with the subcontractor. Grau shall be liable for any additional costs incurred by the 
District as a result of the termination of a contract based on Grau’s failure to comply with E-Verify requirements evidenced herein. 

We will complete the audit within prescribed statutory deadlines, with the understanding that your employees will provide 
information needed to perform the audit on a timely basis. 

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release date.  If we 
are aware that a federal awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the 
audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation. 

Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. Invoices will be 
submitted in sufficient detail to demonstrate compliance with the terms of this agreement. In accordance with our firm policies, 
work may be suspended if your account becomes 60 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid 
in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon 
written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time 
expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated 
cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. 
If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate.    

This agreement may be renewed each year thereafter subject to the mutual agreement by both parties to all terms and fees. 
The fee for each annual renewal will be agreed upon separately. 

The District has the option to terminate this agreement with or without cause by providing thirty (30) days written notice of 
termination to Grau & Associates.  Upon any termination of this agreement, Grau & Associates shall be entitled to payment of 
all work and/or services rendered up until the effective termination of this agreement, subject to whatever claims or off-sets the 
District may have against Grau & Associates. 

We will provide you with a copy of our most recent external peer review report and any letter of comment, and any subsequent 
peer review reports and letters of comment received during the period of the contract. Our 2022 peer review report accompanies 
this letter. 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Golden Lakes Community Development District and believe this letter 
accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with 
the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.  

Very truly yours, 

Grau & Associates 

________________________________ 
 Antonio J. Grau 

RESPONSE: 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Golden Lakes Community Development District. 

By: 

Title: 

Date: 

Page #7



Golden Lakes Community Development District         5 Page #8



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 
GOLDEN LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 2 

 3 
The meeting of the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Golden Lakes 4 

Community Development District was held Tuesday, November 4, 2025, at 5:34 p.m., at 5 

the Club at Eaglebrooke, 1300 Eaglebrooke Boulevard, Lakeland, Florida 33813. 6 

 7 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 8 
 9 
 Paul Weaver Chair 10 
 Lithea Beck Vice Chair 11 
 Michael Campbell Assistant Secretary 12 
 Sam Marrone Assistant Secretary 13 
 Shaun York  Assistant Secretary  14 
 15 
Also present, either in person or via communication media technology, were: 16 
 17 
 Michael Perez District Manager, Inframark 18 
 Scott Clark District Counsel, Winter Park Lawyers 19 
 Steven Shealey District Engineer, Pennoni  20 
 Ryan Roberts General Manager, Eaglebrooke 21 
 Wes Parker Golf Course Supervisor 22 
 JoAnna Likar HOA Manager 23 
 Brian Rhodes Regional Director  24 
 Residents and Members of the Public 25 
 26 

  This is not a certified or verbatim transcript but rather represents the context and 27 
summary of the meeting. The full meeting is available in audio format upon request. 28 
Contact the District Office for any related costs for an audio copy. 29 
 30 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order and Roll Call 31 
Mr. Perez called the meeting to order at 5:34 p.m. and conducted roll call. A quorum 32 

was established for the meeting. 33 

 34 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Agenda 35 

 36 
On MOTION by Ms. Beck, seconded by Mr. York, with all in 37 
favor, the November 4, 2025, agenda was approved. 38 

 39 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments 40 
There being none, the next order of business followed.  41 

 42 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Special Business Items  43 
 A. RFP Landscape Presentations  44 

Page #9



November 4, 2025  Golden Lakes CDD  
 

2 

  i. ASI Landscapes 45 
  ii. Down to Earth Landscape and Irrigation  46 
  iii. LMP Juniper  47 
  iv. Red Tree Landscape Systems  48 
  v. Russell Landscape  49 
  vi. United Land Services  50 
  vii. Southern Excavations and Landscaping  51 

Representatives from ASI, Down to Earth, LMP, and PineLake presented to the 52 

Board.  Discussion ensued.   53 

Tabled to the December meeting.  All four vendors would be able to work with the 54 

Eaglebrooke HOA as well. 55 

 56 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 57 

A.  District Counsel 58 
 i. Consideration of Proposed Settlement Agreement and Resolution 2026-03 59 

Approving the Settlement Agreement  60 
Mr. Clark spoke on the litigation's mediation meeting and the outcome as well as 61 

the acceptance from the Board in the shade meeting of the amount of $545,000. 62 

 63 
On MOTION by Mr. York, seconded by Ms. Beck, with all in 64 
favor, Resolution 2026-03 approving the settlement agreement 65 
was adopted. 66 

 67 

 Mr. Clark spoke on the new open carry legal decision and how it could affect the 68 

District. 69 

B.  District Engineer 70 
i.  Engineer Report 71 

Mr. Shealey reviewed his report and added a new item received today from 72 

SWFWMD.   73 

Board would like pricing on item #3 for the crosswalk. 74 

 75 
C.  Property Manager 76 

Ms. Likar spoke on the TekWave letters being drafted.  Upon Mr. Weaver’s review, 77 

the District Management team will have the letters mailed out. 78 

 79 
D.  Eaglebrooke Manager 80 

Mr. Roberts provided updates from the golf course, a new chef, and a change in 81 

staff members.  Discussion ensued. 82 

 83 
E.  District Manager 84 

Page #10



November 4, 2025  Golden Lakes CDD  
 

3 

Mr. Perez provided updates on the next meeting date, accountant being added to 85 

the calls going forward, Ms. Gallo being out on maternity leave, and that he will email the 86 

Board a template to assist with the RFP scoring. 87 

 88 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Items 89 
A. Consideration of Resolution 2026-02, Budget Amendment Resolution 90 

Mr. Perez  91 

 92 
On MOTION by Ms. Beck, seconded by Mr. York, with all in 93 
favor, Resolution 2026-02, Budget Amendment Resolution was 94 
adopted. 95 

 96 
B. Acceptance of Assigning Fund Balance for Fiscal Year 2025 97 

 98 
On MOTION by Ms. Beck, seconded by Mr. York, with all in 99 
favor, assigning fund balance for Fiscal Year 2025 was 100 
approved. 101 

 102 
 C. Consideration of Grau & Associates Engagement Letter for Fiscal Year 2025 103 

 104 
On MOTION by Ms. Beck, seconded by Mr. York, with all in 105 
favor, the Grau & Associates Engagement Letter for the Fiscal 106 
Year 2025 was approved.   107 

 108 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Administration 109 
A. Consideration of Regular Meeting Minutes held October 7, 2025 110 

 111 
On MOTION by Mr. Weaver, seconded by Ms. Beck, with all 112 
in favor, the Regular Meeting Minutes held October 7, 2025, was 113 
approved. 114 

 115 

B.  Review of Financial Statements 116 
C.  Acceptance of Check Register 117 

 118 
On MOTION by Ms. Beck, seconded by Mr. Campbell, with 119 
all in favor, the Financial Statements and Check Register were 120 
approved. 121 

 122 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Supervisor Requests 123 
Ms. Beck addressed 834 Whisper, adding rocks without approval around the pond. 124 

Previous discussion was that the resident was to bring plans back to the Board for approval.  125 

Page #11



November 4, 2025  Golden Lakes CDD  
 

4 

Mr. Marrone noted he appreciated the work on the landscapers, thanked Mr. Clark 126 

for the litigation work, asked about signs on storm drains, mentioned plant life around back 127 

of resident fence on the main boulevard, and thanked Troon for their hard work. 128 

 Mr. York provided his resignation noting he is moving out of the District.  129 

 130 
On MOTION by Ms. Beck, seconded by Mr. Weaver, with all 131 
in favor, Mr. York’s resignation was accepted.  132 

 133 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments 134 
Resident asked about adding a fence by hole 10 and 11 as it is open now and also 135 

asked about fishing rules 136 

 137 
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 138 

 139 

On MOTION by Mr. York, second by Mr. Weaver, with all in 140 
favor, the Board adjourned the meeting at 7:39 p.m. 141 

 142 

 143 

__________________________      _______________________________ 144 

Assistant Secretary Chair/ Vice Chair 145 

Page #12



GOLDEN LAKES

Prepared by

Community Development District

Financial Report

October 31, 2025

Page #13



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page 

Balance Sheet - All Funds ………………………………………………….1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

 General Fund ………………………………………………….2 - 3

 Notes to the Financial Statements …………………………………………. 4 - 5

 Debt Service Fund ………………………………………………….6

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Cash and Investment Report ………………………………………………….7

Bank Reconciliation ………………………………………………….8

Payment Register …………………………………………………. 9 - 10

Table of Contents

Page #14



GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

October 31, 2025

Page #15



GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District

Balance Sheet
October 31, 2025

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION GENERAL FUND

SERIES 2021 DEBT 

SERVICE FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 276,182$                 -$                            276,182$              

Due From Other Funds 336,609 - 336,609

Investments:

Money Market Account 334,479 - 334,479

Mutual Funds (Gov. Fund) 9,915 - 9,915

SBA Account 5,703 - 5,703

Reserve Fund - 13,957 13,957

Revenue Fund - 13,250 13,250

TOTAL ASSETS 962,888$                 27,207$                   990,095$              

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 69,435$                   -$                            69,435$                

Accrued Expenses 8,173 - 8,173

Other Current Liabilities 554 - 554

Due To Other Funds - 12,200 12,200

TOTAL LIABILITIES 78,162 12,200 90,362

FUND BALANCES

Restricted for:

Debt Service - 15,007 15,007

Assigned to:

Operating Reserves 164,632 - 164,632

Reserves - Infrastructure 75,000 - 75,000

Reserves - Recreation Facilities 45,025 - 45,025

Reserves-Renewal & Replacement 210,285 - 210,285

Reserves - Roadways 338,752 - 338,752

Reserves - Sidewalks 25,000 - 25,000

Reserves - Streetlights 25,000 - 25,000

Unassigned: 1,032 - 1,032

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 884,726$                 15,007$                   899,733$              

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 962,888$                 27,207$                   990,095$              

Page 1

Page #16



GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL (FY 2025) (FY 2026)

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 50,000$             5,684$               2,235$                 (3,449)$              

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 1,159,947 - - -

Special Assmnts- Other 64,105 - - -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (48,962) - - -

TOTAL REVENUES 1,225,090 5,684 2,235 (3,449)

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 12,000 1,000 800 200

FICA Taxes 918 77 61 16

ProfServ-Engineering 75,000 14,088 1,253 12,835

ProfServ-Legal Services 40,000 11,249 20,481 (9,232)

ProfServ-Legal Litigation 60,000 - 21,709 (21,709)

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 44,558 3,536 3,713 (177)

ProfServ-Property Appraiser 16,000 15,363 - 15,363

ProfServ-Special Assessment 11,705 - - -

ProfServ-Web Site Development 1,800 388 - 388

Auditing Services 25,000 - - -

Postage and Freight 1,200 - 1 (1)

Insurance - General Liability 10,433 8,753 9,218 (465)

Printing and Binding 500 - - -

Legal Advertising 2,300 - - -

Miscellaneous Services 300 79 30 49

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 21,800 - - -

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 175 -

Total Administration 323,689 54,708 57,441 (2,733)

Field

ProfServ-Field Management 22,200 1,850 1,850 -

Contracts-Security Services 250,000 20,491 21,010 (519)

Contracts-Landscape 105,000 8,173 8,173 -

Security-Roving Parking Patrol 5,000 5 - 5

Communication - Teleph - Field 4,500 629 294 335

Utility - Access Gate 7,500 390 618 (228)

Electricity - General 38,000 2,928 2,686 242

Electricity - Streetlights 22,000 1,303 440 863

Utility - Irrigation 1,200 41 320 (279)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending October 31, 2025

Page 2

Page #17



GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL (FY 2025) (FY 2026)

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending October 31, 2025

R&M-Common Area 40,000 4,410 - 4,410

R&M-Gate 5,000 - - -

R&M-Irrigation 15,000 - 1,272 (1,272)

R&M-Ponds 25,000 25,230 9,230 16,000

R&M-Roads & Alleyways 25,000 - - -

R&M-Stormwater System 100,000 - - -

R&M-Streetlights 10,000 - 335 (335)

R&M-Trees and Trimming 10,000 1,500 - 1,500

R&M-Security Cameras 2,500 - - -

Misc-Contingency 25,000 1,734 - 1,734

Bottled Water Delivery 900 82 97 (15)

Op Supplies - Gatehouse 300 - - -

Total Field 714,100 68,766 46,325 22,441

Reserves

Infrastructure Repair 25,000 - - -

Reserves-Roads and Alleyways 25,000 - - -

Loan-Pavement 108,862 - - -

Interest Expense 24,304 - - -

Total Reserves 183,166 - - -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 1,220,955 123,474 103,766 19,708

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 4,135 (117,790) (101,531) 16,259

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating Transfers-Out - 17,200 - (17,200)

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - 17,200 - (17,200)

Net change in fund balance 4,135$               (100,590)$          (101,531)$            (941)$                 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 986,257 945,236 986,257

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 990,392$           844,646$           884,726$             

Page 3

Page #18



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
General Fund

General Fund

► Assets

►

►

Reserves booked as of September 2025.

Operating Reserves 164,632$       

Reserves - Infrastructure 75,000

Reserves - Recreational Facilities 45,025

Renewal & Replacement 210,285

Roadways 338,752

Sidewalks 25,000

Streetlights 25,000

Total Reserves 883,694$       

"                                "

Notes to the Financial Statements

October 31, 2025

■ Cash and Investments - In order to maximize liquidity of cash, the District has two Money Market accounts 
with Bank United and Valley Bank, one SBA account with Florida Prime and one checking account with Valley 
Bank. 

"                                "

■ Assigned to- These funds are set aside for repair and replacement of assets throughout the community.

Liabilities

■ Accounts Payable - Invoices for current month but not paid in current month. 

■ Accrued Expenses - Landscaping.           

■ Other Current Liabilities - Returned payroll ACH's returned by bank to be investigated.  

 

Fund Balance 

"                                "

"                                "

Reserves approved by board @ Nov'25 Meeting. 

"                                "

1st. Q Reserves adjust for Negative 
fund balance.

Page 4

Page #19



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District

Revenues, Expenditures and Fund Balances

General Fund

Financial Overview / Highlights

►

►

Variance Analysis

 Account Name 

 Adopted 

Budget 

 YTD

 Actual 

% of 

Budget

Expenditures

Administrative

ProfServ - Legal Services 40,000$     20,481$   51%

ProfServ-Legal Litigation 60,000$     21,709$   36%

Insurance - General Liability 10,433$     9,218$     88%

Miscellaneous Services 300$          30$          10%

Annual District Filing Fee 175$          175$        100%

Field 

Utility - Irrigation 1,200$       320$        27%

R&M-Ponds 25,000$     9,230$     37%

Bottled Water Delivery 900$          97$          11%

Legal litigation fees YTD. 

Water consumption higher than prior year.

Notes to the Financial Statements

Explanation

Total expenditures and reserves are at approximately 8% of adopted budget.

October 31, 2025

Interest revenue is 4% and total revenue is 1% of adopted budget .

Significant variances are explained below.

Policy renewal fees for 10/01/25-10/01/26.

Filing fees paid in full. 

ADP payroll fees. 

Bottled water deliveries YTD. 

General matters & Fomento De Construcciones Y Contratas. 

Removal of fence line vegetation. 

Page 5

Page #20



GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District
Series 2021 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL (FY 2025) (FY 2026)

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                       65$                    51$                       (14)$                   

TOTAL REVENUES - 65 51 (14)

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - - - -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - 65 51 (14)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Interfund Transfer - In - (17,200) - 17,200

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - (17,200) - 17,200

Net change in fund balance -$                       (17,135)$            51$                       17,186$             

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING - 17,135 14,956

FUND BALANCE, ENDING -$                       -$                       15,007$               

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending October 31, 2025

Page 6

Page #21



October 31, 2025

GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules

Page #22



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District

INVESTMENT

ACCOUNT NAME BANK NAME TYPE MATURITY YIELD BALANCE

GENERAL FUND

Operating Checking Account Valley Bank n/a 4.07% 276,182

Money Market Account Valley Bank n/a 4.07% 42,344

Money Market Account BankUnited n/a 3.60% 292,135

334,479

Money Market Fund - FSOXX Valley Bank Variable 9/14/2025 4.72% 9,915

Operating Account-Fund A State Board of Administration n/a 4.29% 5,703

626,279

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

2021 SERIES 

Series 2021 Interest Account US Bank  Commercial Paper n/a 0.02% -

Series 2021 Reserve Fund US Bank US Bank Gcts n/a 5.15% 13,957

Series 2021 Revenue Fund US Bank US Bank Gcts n/a 5.15% 13,250

27,207

2017 SERIES

Excess Revenue Fund US Bank US Bank Gcts n/a 5.15% 106

Reserve Fund (A-2) US Bank US Bank Gcts n/a 5.15% 12,275

Revenue Fund US Bank US Bank Gcts n/a 5.15% 92,147

104,528

758,014$      

Cash and Investment Report

October 31, 2025

Grand Total 

GF Subtotal

DS Subtotal

DS Subtotal

Money Market Subtotal

Page 7

Page #23



Page 8

Page #24



Fund 

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

GENERAL FUND - 001

CHECK # 100168

001 10/02/25 FLORALAWN, INC.               33650 August 2025 Monthly Landscape services Contracts-Landscape 534050-53901 $8,172.67

Check Total $8,172.67

CHECK # 100169

001 10/02/25 AMPHIBIOUS AQUATICS 082125--1 JULY/AUG/SEPT 2025 Pond Maintenance R&M-Ponds 546073-53901 $600.00

Check Total $600.00

CHECK # 100170

001 10/08/25 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC. 1295222 September 2025 District engineer services ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $4,437.50

Check Total $4,437.50

CHECK # 100171

001 10/08/25 CLARK & ALBAUGH,LLP 19267 September 2025 District Counsel Services ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $910.00

001 10/08/25 CLARK & ALBAUGH,LLP 19275 FOMENTO DE CONSTRUCCIONES Y CONTRATAS ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $19,181.31

Check Total $20,091.31

CHECK # 100172

001 10/08/25 INNERSYNC STUDIO LTD. INV-SN-857 Quarterly website compliance ProfServ-Web Site Development 531047-51301 $388.13

Check Total $388.13

CHECK # 100173

001 10/10/25 SECURITAS SECURITY SERVICES USA, INC. 12280883 August 2025 Security services Contracts-Security Services 534037-53901 $20,617.00

Check Total $20,617.00

CHECK # 100174

001 10/21/25 INFRAMARK LLC 160661 October 2025 Monthly management services October 2025 Monthly field services 531016-53901 $1,850.00

001 10/21/25 INFRAMARK LLC 160661 October 2025 Monthly management services ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 531027-51201 $3,713.16

Check Total $5,563.16

CHECK # 100175

001 10/21/25 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC. 1286129 July 2025 District Engineer services ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $499.50

Check Total $499.50

CHECK # 100176

001 10/21/25 FLORALAWN, INC.               34271 September 2025 Monthly lawn maintenance Contracts-Landscape 534050-53901 $8,172.67

Check Total $8,172.67

CHECK # 100177

001 10/21/25 AQUATIC WEED MANAGEMENT 19608 removal and disposal of fence line vegetation R&M-Ponds 546073-53901 $9,000.00

Check Total $9,000.00

CHECK # 100178

001 10/23/25 LOFLAND SHARPE, LLC 18233 October 2025 Monthly fountain services R&M-Ponds 546073-53901 $230.00

Check Total $230.00

CHECK # 100179

001 10/30/25 INFRAMARK LLC 161801 Postage Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $1.48

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 10/01/2025 to 10/31/2025

GOLDEN LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Page 9

Page #25



Fund 

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 10/01/2025 to 10/31/2025

GOLDEN LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Check Total $1.48

CHECK # 100180

001 10/30/25 FLORALAWN, INC.               35415 10/23/2025 Irrigation repair, Main Line leak on blvd R&M-Irrigation 546041-53901 $371.93

Check Total $371.93

CHECK # 15222

001 10/21/25 FLORIDACOMMERCE 92130A FY26 district filing fee Annual District Filing Fee 554007-51301 $175.00

Check Total $175.00

CHECK # 300049

001 10/07/25 FRONTIER FLORIDA LLC -ACH 091325-1217085 09/13-10/12/25 BILL PRD 9/13-10/12/25 541005-53901 $57.74

Check Total $57.74

CHECK # 300051

001 10/07/25 READY REFRESH - ACH 25I0008167660 8/27 - 09/26/2025 Drinking water Bottled Water Delivery 551007-53901 $86.94

Check Total $86.94

CHECK # 300054

001 10/16/25 FRONTIER FLORIDA LLC -ACH 092225-1011965 9/22-10/21/25 09/22-10/21/25 541005-53901 $294.09

Check Total $294.09

CHECK # 300055

001 10/29/25 LAKELAND ELECTRIC             3403760 9/4-10/3/25 Electric utility Electricity - General 543006-53901 $760.43

001 10/29/25 LAKELAND ELECTRIC             3403760 9/4-10/3/25 Electric utility Utility - Access Gate 543002-53901 $419.08

001 10/29/25 LAKELAND ELECTRIC             3403760 9/4-10/3/25 Electric utility Electricity - Streetlights 543013-53901 $1,256.27

Check Total $2,435.78

CHECK # 300056

001 10/29/25 POLK COUNTY UTILITIES DIVISION ACH 288135- 9/4-10/3/25 BILLPRD 9/4-10/3/25 543002-53901 $86.24

001 10/29/25 POLK COUNTY UTILITIES DIVISION ACH 288135- 9/4-10/3/25 BILL PRD 9/4-10/3/25 543014-53901 $169.53

Check Total $255.77

CHECK # DD300

001 10/30/25 READY REFRESH - ACH 25J0008167660 WATER COOLER WATER DELIVERY 551007-53901 $97.44

Check Total $97.44

CHECK # DD301

001 10/30/25 TAMPA ELECTRIC                102925ACH 9/4-10/2/25 Electric Electricity - General 543006-53901 $2,162.98

001 10/30/25 TAMPA ELECTRIC                102925ACH 9/4-10/2/25 Electric Electricity - Streetlights 543013-53901 $178.08

Check Total $2,341.06

CHECK # DD302

001 10/29/25 TAMPA ELECTRIC                102925 BILL PRD 10/01-10/31/25 Electricity - Streetlights 543013-53901 $236.55

Check Total $236.55

Fund Total $84,125.72

Page 10

Page #26



Golden Lakes

Community Development District

Check Register and Invoices

October 2025

Page #27



Fund 

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

GENERAL FUND - 001

CHECK # 100168

001 10/02/25 FLORALAWN, INC.               33650 August 2025 Monthly Landscape services Contracts-Landscape 534050-53901 $8,172.67

Check Total $8,172.67

CHECK # 100169

001 10/02/25 AMPHIBIOUS AQUATICS 082125--1 JULY/AUG/SEPT 2025 Pond Maintenance R&M-Ponds 546073-53901 $600.00

Check Total $600.00

CHECK # 100170

001 10/08/25 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC. 1295222 September 2025 District engineer services ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $4,437.50

Check Total $4,437.50

CHECK # 100171

001 10/08/25 CLARK & ALBAUGH,LLP 19267 September 2025 District Counsel Services ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $910.00

001 10/08/25 CLARK & ALBAUGH,LLP 19275 FOMENTO DE CONSTRUCCIONES Y CONTRATAS ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $19,181.31

Check Total $20,091.31

CHECK # 100172

001 10/08/25 INNERSYNC STUDIO LTD. INV-SN-857 Quarterly website compliance ProfServ-Web Site Development 531047-51301 $388.13

Check Total $388.13

CHECK # 100173

001 10/10/25 SECURITAS SECURITY SERVICES USA, INC. 12280883 August 2025 Security services Contracts-Security Services 534037-53901 $20,617.00

Check Total $20,617.00

CHECK # 100174

001 10/21/25 INFRAMARK LLC 160661 October 2025 Monthly management services October 2025 Monthly field services 531016-53901 $1,850.00

001 10/21/25 INFRAMARK LLC 160661 October 2025 Monthly management services ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 531027-51201 $3,713.16

Check Total $5,563.16

CHECK # 100175

001 10/21/25 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC. 1286129 July 2025 District Engineer services ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $499.50

Check Total $499.50

CHECK # 100176

001 10/21/25 FLORALAWN, INC.               34271 September 2025 Monthly lawn maintenance Contracts-Landscape 534050-53901 $8,172.67

Check Total $8,172.67

CHECK # 100177

001 10/21/25 AQUATIC WEED MANAGEMENT 19608 removal and disposal of fence line vegetation R&M-Ponds 546073-53901 $9,000.00

Check Total $9,000.00

CHECK # 100178

001 10/23/25 LOFLAND SHARPE, LLC 18233 October 2025 Monthly fountain services R&M-Ponds 546073-53901 $230.00

Check Total $230.00

CHECK # 100179

001 10/30/25 INFRAMARK LLC 161801 Postage Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $1.48

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 10/01/2025 to 10/31/2025

GOLDEN LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Page #28



Fund 

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 10/01/2025 to 10/31/2025

GOLDEN LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Check Total $1.48

CHECK # 100180

001 10/30/25 FLORALAWN, INC.               35415 10/23/2025 Irrigation repair, Main Line leak on blvd R&M-Irrigation 546041-53901 $371.93

Check Total $371.93

CHECK # 15222

001 10/21/25 FLORIDACOMMERCE 92130A FY26 district filing fee Annual District Filing Fee 554007-51301 $175.00

Check Total $175.00

CHECK # 300049

001 10/07/25 FRONTIER FLORIDA LLC -ACH 091325-1217085 09/13-10/12/25 BILL PRD 9/13-10/12/25 541005-53901 $57.74

Check Total $57.74

CHECK # 300051

001 10/07/25 READY REFRESH - ACH 25I0008167660 8/27 - 09/26/2025 Drinking water Bottled Water Delivery 551007-53901 $86.94

Check Total $86.94

CHECK # 300054

001 10/16/25 FRONTIER FLORIDA LLC -ACH 092225-1011965 9/22-10/21/25 09/22-10/21/25 541005-53901 $294.09

Check Total $294.09

CHECK # 300055

001 10/29/25 LAKELAND ELECTRIC             3403760 9/4-10/3/25 Electric utility Electricity - General 543006-53901 $760.43

001 10/29/25 LAKELAND ELECTRIC             3403760 9/4-10/3/25 Electric utility Utility - Access Gate 543002-53901 $419.08

001 10/29/25 LAKELAND ELECTRIC             3403760 9/4-10/3/25 Electric utility Electricity - Streetlights 543013-53901 $1,256.27

Check Total $2,435.78

CHECK # 300056

001 10/29/25 POLK COUNTY UTILITIES DIVISION ACH 288135- 9/4-10/3/25 BILLPRD 9/4-10/3/25 543002-53901 $86.24

001 10/29/25 POLK COUNTY UTILITIES DIVISION ACH 288135- 9/4-10/3/25 BILL PRD 9/4-10/3/25 543014-53901 $169.53

Check Total $255.77

CHECK # DD300

001 10/30/25 READY REFRESH - ACH 25J0008167660 WATER COOLER WATER DELIVERY 551007-53901 $97.44

Check Total $97.44

CHECK # DD301

001 10/30/25 TAMPA ELECTRIC                102925ACH 9/4-10/2/25 Electric Electricity - General 543006-53901 $2,162.98

001 10/30/25 TAMPA ELECTRIC                102925ACH 9/4-10/2/25 Electric Electricity - Streetlights 543013-53901 $178.08

Check Total $2,341.06

CHECK # DD302

001 10/29/25 TAMPA ELECTRIC                102925 BILL PRD 10/01-10/31/25 Electricity - Streetlights 543013-53901 $236.55

Check Total $236.55

Fund Total $84,125.72

Page #29



Fund 

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 10/01/2025 to 10/31/2025

GOLDEN LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SERIES 2021 DEBT SERVICE FUND - 203

CHECK # 15220

203 10/07/25 GOLDEN LAKES CDD C/O US BANK N.A. 100325-2021SERIES TO PAY INTEREST ON SERIES 2021 Due From Other Funds 131000 $12,200.11

Check Total $12,200.11

Fund Total $12,200.11

ENTERPRISE - GOLF FUND - 401

CHECK # 15219

401 10/07/25 GOLDEN LAKES CDD C/O US BANK N.A. 100325-2017SERIES TO PAY FY25 ASSESSMENTS TO PAY FY25ASSESSMENTS 131000 $48,924.60

Check Total $48,924.60

Fund Total $48,924.60

Total Checks Paid $145,250.43

Page #30



Invoice   33650
Date Terms

08/01/25 Due on Receipt

PAST DUEP.O. Box 91597
Lakeland, FL 33804

Bill To Property Address

JoAnna Likar
EnProVera Property Advisors
EnProVera Property Advisors
PO Box 6221
Brandon, FL 33508

Golden Lakes, CDD
820 Eaglebrooke Blvd
Lakeland, FL 33813

Description Amount

Monthly Lawn Maintenance Per Agreement  August 2025 $8,172.67

Monthly Lawn Maintenance - $5,350
Monthly Billing for Contractual Annuals - $846.67
Lawn Spray Application - $1,230
Shrub Spray Application - $206
Monthly Irrigation System Checks - $540

     

Thank you for your business. Total $8,172.67

Phone # Fax # Website Credits/Payments ($0.00)

(863) 668-0494 www.floralawn.com Balance Due $8,172.67

All late payments are subject to 1.5% interest. Thank you for your timely payment.

"If your check is not paid on presentment or is dishonored, you agree to pay the amount allowed by state law. We 
may electronically debit or draft your account for this charge. Also, if your check is returned for insufficient or 
uncollected funds, your check may be electronically re-presented for payment."

Page 1 of 1

Page #31



Page #32



Gabriel Mena
Golden Lakes CDD
210 North University Drive
Suite 702
Coral Springs, FL  33071

INVOICE

Invoice No : 1295222
Invoice Date : 10/06/2025

Project : GLCDD23002
Project Name : Pond A1 CEI Services

Remit Payment To:
Pennoni Associates Inc.

P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

For Services Rendered Through 09/28/2025

Client Ref Nbr: GLCDD

Phase Code / Name
Contract
Amount

Previously
Billed

%
Complete

Complete
To Date

Amount
This Invoice

01 -- Professional Services NTE $25,000.00 $23,942.36 95.77% $23,942.36 $0.00
02 -- Permit Modification2 est. $0.00 $0.00 $4,437.50 $4,437.50

Total : $25,000.00 $23,942.36 $28,379.86 $4,437.50

           Phase: 02 -- Permit Modification2
Labor
Class Hours Rate Amount

Senior Professional 17.75 250.00 4,437.50

 Labor 4,437.50
              

$4,437.50Phase Subtotal
       

  
$4,437.50Amount Due This Invoice

 Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
1286129 8/4/2025 499.50
Total 499.50

 

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Page #33



 RE:  General Matters

 Fax:  (407) 647-7622 (407) 647-7600 Phone:

   Attention:

 219 Shiloh Cove
 Heathrow, Florida 32746

 Clark & Albaugh, PLLC

 Invoice #

 Golden Lakes Community Develop. Distr.

 19267

 7170-001 File #

 October 1, 2025

 210 N. University Drive, Suite 702
 Coral Springs, Florida 33071

 DATE  DESCRIPTION  HOURS  AMOUNT  LAWYER

 Sep-03-25  review of proposed landscape scope; compare prior
 version and correspondence with manager 

 0.60  195.00  SDC

 Sep-24-25  review of landscape RFP and form of contract and 
 correspondence regarding modifications 

 1.50  487.50  SDC

 Sep-26-25  review of edits to landscape RFP and 
 correspondence with manager regarding same 

 0.30  97.50  SDC

 Sep-30-25  preliminary review of budget materials for meeting  0.40  130.00  SDC

 $910.00 Totals

 ___________

 2.80

 ___________

 $910.00 Total Fee & Disbursements

 Previous Balance  3,078.50

 3,078.50 Previous Payments

 Balance Now Due  $910.00

 ___________

 Payment on this invoice is due 20 days from the date of the invoice.

 Send PAYMENTS ONLY to:
 Clark & Albaugh, PLLC

Page #34



 2 Page 19267 Invoice #:  October 1, 2025

 219 Shiloh Cove
 Heathrow, FL 32746

 Our physical address for all other correspondence is:
 1800 Town Plaza Court

 Winter Springs, FL  32708

 TAX ID Number  92-2830590

Page #35



 RE:  vs. Fomento de Construcciones y Contratas, S.A.

 Fax:  (407) 647-7622 (407) 647-7600 Phone:

   Attention:

 219 Shiloh Cove
 Heathrow, Florida 32746

 Clark & Albaugh, PLLC

 Invoice #

 Golden Lakes Community Develop. Distr.

 19275

 7170-017 File #

 October 1, 2025

 210 N. University Drive, Suite 702
 Coral Springs, Florida 33071

 DATE  DESCRIPTION  HOURS  AMOUNT  LAWYER

 Aug-29-25  review of and provide edits to MJS; 
 correspondence with opposing counsel regarding 
 order on substitution of parties; review of 3PB case 
 law 

 3.60  1,170.00  SDC

 Sep-01-25  prepare for Kemper deposition; review of case law 
 applicable to MSJ

 2.30  747.50  SDC

 Sep-02-25  preparation of deposition outline and review of 
 exhibits

 3.10  1,007.50  SDC

 Sep-03-25  finalize Kemper deposition exhibits  1.30  422.50  SDC

 Sep-04-25  additional deposition preparation; telephone call 
 with opposing counsel regarding outstanding items

 1.30  422.50  SDC

   review of and conference regarding MSJ argument  0.70  227.50  SDC

 Sep-05-25  finalize outline and exhibits for OPG deposition  4.20  1,365.00  SDC

   Continue drafting motion for partial summary 
 judgment.

 2.50  787.50  MEA

 Sep-07-25  correspondence and telephone call with expert 
 regarding OPG

 0.30  97.50  SDC

Page #36



 2 Page 19275 Invoice #:  October 1, 2025

 Sep-08-25  preliminary preparation and attendance at 
 deposition of Matt Kemper 

 4.20  1,365.00  SDC

 Sep-11-25  communications with opposing counsel and client 
 regarding mediation schedule; office conference 
 regarding submission of correspondence and order 
 of substitution of party; review of documents to 
 prepare for FCC depositions

 1.60  520.00  SDC

   Drafting cover letter  to Court regarding proposed 
 order granting PL's Unopposed Motion to Substitute
 Party Defendant; Office conference with SDC 
 regarding same

 0.80  252.00  MEA

   Finalizing and efiling proposed order, cover letter, 
 and courtesy copy of filed motion; Email 
 correspondence from Clerk confirming receipt; 
 Email correspondence from Clerk forwarding filed 
 copy.

 0.60  189.00  MEA

 Sep-12-25  multiple correspondence regarding scheduling of 
 mediation; telephone call with chair regarding case 

 0.90  292.50  SDC

   extensive correspondence regarding content of 
 proposed order for substitution of parties and 
 allegations of defendant regarding its prior 
 agreement to language; review of defense 
 correspondence to court and additional 
 correspondence; correspondence with JA regarding
 setting outstanding motions for hearing

 3.40  1,105.00  SDC

 Sep-13-25  Office conference with SDC regarding 9/17 
 hearing; Drafting and efiling notice of hearing; 
 Email correspondence from Clerk confirming 
 receipt; Email correspondence from Clerk 
 forwarding filed copy; Email correspondence to JA 
 forwarding filed copy.

 0.80  252.00  MEA

 Sep-15-25  prepare for hearing on motions (9-17); finalize 
 details of mediation and related correspondence 

 3.10  1,007.50  SDC

   Email correspondence from JA confirming receipt; 
 Email correspondence from Clerk confirming 
 acceptance.

 0.20  63.00  MEA

 Sep-16-25  preparation of hearing outlines and legal 
 presentation materials for motion hearings 

 2.40  780.00  SDC

Page #37



 3 Page 19275 Invoice #:  October 1, 2025

   additional work and case law review on MPSJ on 
 contract 

 0.80  260.00  SDC

 Sep-17-25  attendance at hearing on outstanding motions; 
 preparation of revision to order of substitution; 
 review of administrative order regarding transfer of
 actions and review of consolidation rule; 
 correspondence regarding transfer motion and 
 orders

 1.70  552.50  SDC

   review of draft of production request in second 
 case; review of draft transfer motion and order and 
 related correspondence 

 0.80  260.00  SDC

   Drafting new cover letter and efiling with proposed 
 agreed order on PL's motion to substitute DEF; 
 Email from Clerk confirming receipt; Email from 
 Clerk forwarding filed copies; Drafting motion to 
 transfer; Drafting proposed order granting transfer; 
 Office conference with SDC regarding same.

 1.10  346.50  MEA

 Sep-18-25  review of order on substitution; review of draft 
 motion and order on transfer and case management 

 0.30  97.50  SDC

   Receiving and reviewing signed order substituting 
 DEF; Modifying motion to transfer.

 0.20  63.00  MEA

 Sep-19-25  correspondence and telephone call with Barry 
 regarding time provisions for curb and gutter 
 contract 

 0.30  97.50  SDC

 Sep-22-25  research and drafting on contract summary 
 judgment; research case law on sanctions for 
 discovery violation; conference and 
 correspondence regarding partial summary 
 judgment motion 

 4.10  1,332.50  SDC

 Sep-23-25  review of draft and office conference regarding 
 sanctions motion; review of motion draft; review of
 legal materials regarding measure of damages 
 defense 

 2.30  747.50  SDC

   preparation of memorandum of law on measure of 
 damages

 1.40  455.00  SDC

   Office conference with SDC regarding status and 
 strategy; Research; Modifying motion for contempt
 and spoilation.

 1.10  346.50  MEA

Page #38



 4 Page 19275 Invoice #:  October 1, 2025

 Sep-25-25  correspondence regarding transfer order; office 
 correspondence regarding motion status 

 0.20  65.00  SDC

   Finalizing and efiling unopposed motion to transfer;
 Email correspondence from Clerk confirming 
 receipt; Email correspondence from Clerk 
 forwarding filed copy; Drafting cover letter 
 regarding proposed order; Efiling proposed Agreed 
 Order on motion to transfer; Email correspondence 
 from Clerk confirming receipt; Email 
 correspondence from Clerk forwarding filed copy; 
 Drafting affidavit ISO MPSJ.

 1.70  535.50  MEA

 Sep-26-25  Email correspondence from Clerk confirming 
 acceptance of unopposed motion to transfer.

 0.10  31.50  MEA

 Sep-30-25  complete documents and review of notice for 
 mediation; correspondence with mediator 

 0.60  195.00  SDC

   continue to develop and support argument in 
 contract MSJ 

 2.10  682.50  SDC

   Office conference with SDC. Drafting 
 Certification of Authority for Mediation.

 0.40  126.00  MEA

 $18,267.50 Totals

 ___________

 56.50

 DISBURSEMENTS

 Sep-08-25  885.00 Court Reporter - Deposition of Matthew Kemper

 Sep-17-25  28.81 Postage - FedEx from Thomas Norsworthy, Polk 
 County Attorney

 Totals  $913.81
 ___________

 ___________

 $19,181.31 Total Fee & Disbursements

 Previous Balance  15,373.50

 15,373.50 Previous Payments

 Balance Now Due  $19,181.31

 ___________

 Payment on this invoice is due 20 days from the date of the invoice.

 Send PAYMENTS ONLY to:

Page #39



 5 Page 19275 Invoice #:  October 1, 2025

 Clark & Albaugh, PLLC
 219 Shiloh Cove

 Heathrow, FL 32746

 Our physical address for all other correspondence is:
 1800 Town Plaza Court

 Winter Springs, FL  32708

 TAX ID Number  92-2830590

Page #40



Clark & Albaugh, PLLC 
219 Shiloh Cove 

Heathrow, Florida 32746 
 
  

Phone:  (407) 647-7600  Fax:  (407) 647-7622 
 
  
Golden Lakes Community Develop. Distr.  October 1, 2025 
210 N. University Drive, Suite 702 
Coral Springs, Florida 33071 
 
  

File #  7170-017 
Attention:     Invoice #  19275 

 
RE:  vs. Fomento de Construcciones y Contratas, S.A. 

 
  
DATE  DESCRIPTION  HOURS  AMOUNT  LAWYER 

 
  Summary invoice       

 
___________ 

Totals  56.50  $18,267.50 
 
  

DISBURSEMENTS 
 

Sep-08-25  Court Reporter - Deposition of Matthew 
Kemper 

 885.00 

Sep-17-25  Postage - FedEx from Thomas Norsworthy, 
Polk County Attorney 

 28.81 

 
 
Totals 

 ___________ 

$913.81 
___________ 

Total Fee & Disbursements  $19,181.31 
Previous Balance  15,373.50 
Previous Payments  15,373.50 

___________ 
Balance Now Due  $19,181.31 

 
  

Page #41



Payment on this invoice is due 20 days from the date of the invoice. 
 

Send PAYMENTS ONLY to: 

 
 

Clark & Albaugh, PLLC 
219 Shiloh Cove 

Heathrow, FL 32746 
 

Our physical address for all other correspondence is: 
1800 Town Plaza Court 

Winter Springs, FL  32708 
TAX ID Number  92-2830590 

 

2  
 

Page  
 

19275  
 

Invoice #:  
 

October 1, 2025  
Page #42



INVOICE

Questions? Contact accounts receivable at ar@schoolstatus.com. Please include your 
invoice number on your payment. Click here to view our W-9.

1 of 1

Golden Lakes CDD
313 Campus Street
Celebration FL 34747
United States

Invoice # INV-SN-857

Invoice Date: 7/14/2025

Due Date: 8/13/2025

PO#: Quarterly Invoice

Item Description AMOUNT

SchoolNow CDD Community Development District (CDD) governmental unit 
management company ADA-compliant website

$153.75

SchoolNow CDD ADA-PDF $234.38

  Subtotal: $388.13

 Subscription start: 10/1/2024 Tax Total:

 Subscription end: 9/30/2025 Total: $388.13

  Amount Paid: $0.00

Direct Deposit Instruction: Amount Due: $388.13

Bank Name: Stifel Bank
Bank Address: 8000 Maryland Avenue Ste 100, Clayton, Missouri 63105
Routing #: 081018998
Account #: 16782211

Click Here to pay with Credit Card

Check Remittance:

Innersync Studios Ltd
P.O. Box 771470
St. Louis, MO 63177-9816
United States

 

Page #43

https://8514066.app.netsuite.com/core/media/media.nl?id=152458&c=8514066&h=QY6_W5lt30Aj9A83CftYe4P9adrwYfN7_o_KYGlSKPX5cNdX&_xt=.pdf
https://8514066.extforms.netsuite.com/app/site/hosting/scriptlet.nl?script=2306&deploy=1&compid=8514066&ns-at=AAEJ7tMQz19RqnZnxengPwWxj7UVRoPwnFQ4FHyewNyBbz6P-PQ&nsTranId=8514066_200104_invoice_17537369044045b88


Securitas Security Services USA, Inc
Lakeland 2
4175 Pipkin Rd S
Lakeland FL 33811
863-648-5335
 

INVOICE
 
 

Account# 305
Engagement# 5000000774
PO#
Inv# 12280883
Invoice Amount  $20,617.00
Invoice Date 08/31/2025
Invoice Period 08/01/2025 - 08/31/2025
Page 1 of 1 Please Pay Promptly

Subject to 1.5% monthly finance 
charge if not paid by 09/30/2025

E01 Email
 
NCC #:  GOLDEN LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOP

1300 EAGLEBROOKE BLVD
LAKELAND, FL 33813

 

Dept: 47256
Tax ID: 71-0912217

SITE: EAGLEBROOKE 900 EAGLEBROOKE BLVD LAKELAND, FL 33813   ENG: GOLDEN LAKES COMM DEVELOPMENT

Description Hours
Qty

Rate
Unit Price

SubTotal Total

Comments:

Invoice Recap 900 EAGLEBROOKE BLVD LAKELAND, FL 33813   ENG: GOLDEN LAKES COMM DEVELOPMENT

Total – Guard Services $ 20,617.00
Invoice Amount $ 20,617.00

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Lakeland 2 
Remittance Advice Invoice# 12280883

4175 Pipkin Rd S Invoice Date 08/31/2025
Lakeland FL 33811 
863-648-5335 Invoice Total $ 20,617.00

Subject to 1.5% monthly finance charge if not paid by 09/30/2025

E01 Email Amount Paid $
Dept: 47256

Remit To:
Account #: 305
GOLDEN LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOP
Phone# 
Email# anna.golovan@inframark.com,inframark@avi

Securitas Security Services USA, Inc.
P.O. Box 403412
Atlanta GA 30384-3412

Comments

PO#  
    

 

Guard Services
002-Security Officer 582.00 $ 26.500 $ 15,423.00

 
004-Site Supervisor 16.00 $ 39.750 $ 636.00

004-Site Supervisor 172.00 $ 26.500 $ 4,558.00

004 - Totals 188.00 $ 5,194.00
 

Total – Guard Services 770.00 $ 20,617.00
 

 

Page #44



INVOICE
2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449 

BILL TO
Golden Lakes CDD
210 N University Dr Ste 702
Coral Springs FL 33071-7320
United States

Services provided for the Month of: October 2025

INVOICE# DATE
160661 10/8/2025

CUSTOMER ID NET TERMS
C1215 Due On Receipt

PO# DUE DATE
10/8/2025

Remit To : Inframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, Texas, 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, please contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Monday – Friday. A surcharge fee may 
apply.

To pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:
Account Name: INFRAMARK, LLC

ACH - Bank Routing Number: 111000614 / Account Number: 912593196
Wire - Bank Routing Number: 021000021 / SWIFT Code: CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Customer ID and the Invoice Number on your form of payment.

Page 1 of 1

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE MARKUP AMOUNT

Administrative Fees 001-531027-51201-5000 1 Ea 3,713.16  3,713.16

Field Ops Services 001-531016-53901-5000 1 Ea 1,850.00  1,850.00

Subtotal 5,563.16

Subtotal $5,563.16

Tax $0.00

Total Due $5,563.16

Page #45



Gabriel Mena
Golden Lakes CDD
210 North University Drive
Suite 702
Coral Springs, FL  33071

INVOICE

Invoice No : 1286129
Invoice Date : 08/04/2025

Project : GLCDD23002
Project Name : Pond A1 CEI Services

Remit Payment To:
Pennoni Associates Inc.

P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

For Services Rendered Through 07/27/2025

Client Ref Nbr: GLCDD

Phase Code / Name
Contract
Amount

Previously
Billed

%
Complete

Complete
To Date

Amount
This Invoice

01 -- Professional Services NTE $25,000.00 $23,442.86 95.77% $23,942.36 $499.50
Total : $25,000.00 $23,442.86 $23,942.36 $499.50

           Phase: 01 -- Professional Services
Labor
Class Hours Rate Amount

Senior Professional 2.25 222.00 499.50

 Labor 499.50
             Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 499.50 23,442.86 23,942.36
Limit 25,000.00
Remaining 1,057.64

$499.50Phase Subtotal
       

  
$499.50Amount Due This Invoice

 Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
1277374 6/5/2025 3,374.50
Total 3,374.50

 

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Page #46



Invoice   34271
Date Terms

09/01/25 Due on Receipt

PAST DUEP.O. Box 91597
Lakeland, FL 33804

Bill To Property Address

JoAnna Likar
EnProVera Property Advisors
EnProVera Property Advisors
PO Box 6221
Brandon, FL 33508

Golden Lakes, CDD
820 Eaglebrooke Blvd
Lakeland, FL 33813

Description Amount

Monthly Lawn Maintenance Per Agreement  September 2025 $8,172.67

Monthly Lawn Maintenance - $5,350
Monthly Billing for Contractual Annuals - $846.67
Lawn Spray Application - $1,230
Shrub Spray Application - $206
Monthly Irrigation System Checks - $540

     

Thank you for your business. Total $8,172.67

Phone # Fax # Website Credits/Payments ($0.00)

(863) 668-0494 www.floralawn.com Balance Due $8,172.67

All late payments are subject to 1.5% interest. Thank you for your timely payment.

"If your check is not paid on presentment or is dishonored, you agree to pay the amount allowed by state law. We 
may electronically debit or draft your account for this charge. Also, if your check is returned for insufficient or 
uncollected funds, your check may be electronically re-presented for payment."

Page 1 of 1

Page #47



INVOICE
Aquatic Weed Management, Inc.
PO Box 1259
Haines City, FL 33845

WATERWEED1@AOL.COM
+1 (863) 412-1919

Bill to

Golden Lake CDD
Golden Lakes Community Development
District
313 Campus Street
Celebration, FL 34747

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 19608
Terms: Net 30
Invoice date: 04/29/2025

# Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. 04/09/2025 Scope of Work Fence line vegetation clearing on north
and west side of retention pond next to
6759 Eagle Ridge Blvd.

West wall - Remove and dispose of
vegetation and fencing.

North wall - Remove all vegetation on
south side of wall. Utilize forestry
mulcher where necessary.

North side of north wall - Clear a buffer
6' wide and 6' tall. All vegetation here
will be manually mulched and left on
site for disposal.

Remove vegetation growing in chain link
fence.

East end of north wall - Herbicide and
weed-eat Cogon Grass.

1 $9,000.00 $9,000.00

Note to customer
Thank you for your business!

Total $9,000.00

Page #48

mailto:WATERWEED1@AOL.COM
tel:8634121919


to k e n = d a 2 9 d 4 e 7 a d 5 2 4 d 7 e 9 3 3 7 a b b b 1 5 b ff 3 2 0 8 1 c f5 1 e 9 9 c 6 3 4 7 f0 a f4 b 7 1 4 0 7 a f9 c 0 2 d 6 4 4 3 5 6 9 d e 6 1 6 4 5 3 4 b b 8 4 a c d 2 f7 1 4 e 4 2 a

Page #49



INVOICE
Lofland Sharpe, LLC
440 Osprey Landing Way
Lakeland, FL 33813

loflandsharpe@yahoo.com
+1 (863) 899-3737

Bill to

Golden Lakes CDD
1300 Eaglebrooke BLVD
Lakeland, FL 33813

Ship to

Golden Lakes CDD
1300 Eaglebrooke BLVD
Lakeland, FL 33813

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 18233
Terms: Due on receipt
Invoice date: 10/31/2025
Due date: 11/01/2025

# Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. Pool Service Monthly fountain service charge for
month ending invoice date

1 $230.00 $230.00

Total $230.00

to k e n = a a 5 8 5 a 3 a 0 a 8 7 4 e f9 a e 7 e 7 d c 8 d d b 1 d f1 5 6 9 5 b 7 b 9 6 8 3 b b 4 0 9 e 9 f0 a b b d 6 e 7 5 7 7 3 6 5 6 7 3 a 1 9 2 e e 2 b 3 4 e 5 6 9 c 6 5 9 5 5 f4 f6 5 f1 d b

Page #50

mailto:loflandsharpe@yahoo.com
tel:+18638993737


INVOICE
2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449 

BILL TO
Golden Lakes CDD
210 N University Dr Ste 702
Coral Springs FL 33071-7320
United States

Services provided for the Month of: September 2025

INVOICE# DATE
161801 10/24/2025

CUSTOMER ID NET TERMS
C1215 Due On Receipt

PO# DUE DATE
10/24/2025

Remit To : Inframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, Texas, 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, please contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Monday – Friday. A surcharge fee may 
apply.

To pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:
Account Name: INFRAMARK, LLC

ACH - Bank Routing Number: 111000614 / Account Number: 912593196
Wire - Bank Routing Number: 021000021 / SWIFT Code: CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Customer ID and the Invoice Number on your form of payment.

Page 1 of 1

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE MARKUP AMOUNT

Postage 2 Ea 0.74  1.48

Subtotal 1.48

Subtotal $1.48

Tax $0.00

Total Due $1.48

Page #51



Invoice   35415
Date Terms

10/23/25 Due on Receipt

P.O. Box 91597
Lakeland, FL 33804

Bill To Property Address

JoAnna Likar
EnProVera Property Advisors
EnProVera Property Advisors
PO Box 6221
Brandon, FL 33508

Golden Lakes, CDD
820 Eaglebrooke Blvd
Lakeland, FL 33813

Description Amount

main line leak on Blvd. 18820

(4.5) Man Hours, (1) 2.5" Coupling, (2) 2.5" Expansion Repair Coupling, (1) 1.5" Coupling

Irrigation Repair - 10/17/2025 $371.93

Thank you for your business. Total $371.93

Phone # Fax # Website Credits/Payments ($0.00)

(863) 668-0494 www.floralawn.com Balance Due $371.93

All late payments are subject to 1.5% interest. Thank you for your timely payment.

"If your check is not paid on presentment or is dishonored, you agree to pay the amount allowed by state law. We 
may electronically debit or draft your account for this charge. Also, if your check is returned for insufficient or 
uncollected funds, your check may be electronically re-presented for payment."

Page 1 of 1

Page #52



Page #53



Page #54



Page #55



Page #56



Page #57



Whether you're getting students back to school or want to prepare for the weather,
hydration is a must. With Primo Brands Delivery you can easily stock up with case packs
for class and the unexpected. Add a case pack or two to your next delivery - be ready,

just in case.

Account Number: 0008167660
Invoice Number: 25I0008167660
Activity From: 08/27/25 - 09/26/25
Billing Date: 09/30/25
Delivery Address: EAGLEBROOK GUARD SHACK 

1300 EAGLEBROOKE BLVD 
LAKELAND FL 33813

Previous Balance $0.00
Payments / Credits $0.00
Current Activity from 08/27/25 - 09/26/25 $86.94

Total Account Balance as of 09/30/25 $86.94

AUTO-PAY
86.94 Auto-Pay

BILLING DATE        09/30/25
DUE DATE                  10/18/25

GOLDEN LAKES
  

To pay your bill and view your
upcoming deliveries, visit us at 

ReadyRefresh.com

$86.94

GOLDEN LAKES
JOANNA .
210 N UNIVERSITY DR
SUITE 702
CORAL SPRINGS  FL  33071-7320

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

PO Box 30080
College Station, TX 77842

        SIGN UP FOR FREE AUTOPAY! Sign Up Required On Reverse Side Or visit ReadyRefresh.com

505200081676609 0008694 00086946 5

Please send payment to:

Total Account Balance as of 09/30/25

ACCOUNT NUMBER - 0008167660 INVOICE NUMBER - 25I0008167660

AUTO-PAY
Thank You!

Primo Brands™
BlueTriton Brands, Inc.
P.O. Box 856680
Louisville, KY 40285-6680

Page 1 of 1

520208-050-0*C* --4-D-A-C          4,990

  PREVIOUS BALANCE .00
     

9/25 4660219694 2   ZEPHYRHILLS BRAND SPRING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTLE 34.98
2   5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT 12.00
1   ZEPHYRHILLS BRAND SPRING WATER .5L CASE OF 24 8.99
1   PLASTIC COLD CUPS 9 OZ SLEEVE OF 50 6.99
2   5 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN -12.00
1   DELIVERY FEE 13.99

     

9/16 J0275627   RENT (09/16-10/13) 21.99
     
     
PER YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE WILL BE CHARGING THE AMOUNT DUE TO YOUR DESIGNATED PAYMENT SOURCE. NO ACTION
IS NECESSARY. 

Page #58



Page #59



Page #60



Page #61



Page #62



PROPERTY GOLDEN LAKES FY 2025
VENDOR Lakeland Electric
INVOICE DATE 10/042025
INVOICE # 102925 ACH

ACH 102925
Account # G/L ACCOUNT Street Address 09/04-10/03/25/25
3410047 543006-53901 Lighting Dist #Lk Eaglebrooke 402.58
3410048 543006-53901 Lighting Dist #Lk Eaglebrooke 357.85

543006-53901 760.43$                   

3410049 543002-53901 820 Eaglebrooke Blvd Guardhouse 419.08
543002-53901 419.08$                   

3411473 543013-53901 870 Eaglebrooke Streetlights 60.90
3410050 543013-53901 1103 Eaglebrooke Streetlights 97.44
3410051 543013-53901 7151 Eaglebrooke Streetlights 71.13
3403760 543013-53901 6844 Eagle Ridge Blvd 20.34
3419233 543013-53901 Lighting Dist Eaglebrook 1006.46

543013-53901 1,256.27$                
TOTAL 2,435.78$                

AUTO PAY

Page #63



Page #64



Page #65



Page #66



Page #67



Page #68



Page #69



Page #70



Page #71



Page #72



Page #73



Page #74



Page #75



Page #76



Page #77



Page #78



Page #79



DISTRICT GOLDEN LAKES FY 2025
VENDOR POLK COUNTY UTILTIES
INVOICE DATE 10/9/2025
INVOICE # 1029125 ACH ACH  10/29

09/04-10/03/25/25
Account Number G/L ACCOUNT Street Address
252101-121574 543002-53901 820 Eaglebrooke Blvd GS 86.24
124731-141584 543014-53901 ISL #2 Clearpointe Way Reuse 20.02
124731-176716 543014-53901 Reuse Eagle Ridge Blvd IRR 127.11
124731-141582 543014-53901 ISL #1 Cascades Ct Reuse 8.26
288135-185072 543014-53901 Reuse Osprey Landing Way IRR 14.14

TOTAL 255.77$                   

543002-53901 86.24$                     
543014-53901 169.53$                   

TOTAL 255.77$                   

Page #80



DISTRICT GOLDEN LAKES FY 2025
VENDOR POLK COUNTY UTILTIES
INVOICE DATE 10/9/2025
INVOICE # 1029125 ACH ACH  10/29

8/4-09/04/25
Account Number G/L ACCOUNT Street Address
252101-121574 543002-53901 820 Eaglebrooke Blvd GS 86.24
124731-141584 543014-53901 ISL #2 Clearpointe Way Reuse 20.02
124731-176716 543014-53901 Reuse Eagle Ridge Blvd IRR 127.11
124731-141582 543014-53901 ISL #1 Cascades Ct Reuse 8.26
288135-185072 543014-53901 Reuse Osprey Landing Way IRR 14.14

TOTAL 255.77$                   

543002-53901 86.24$                     
543014-53901 169.53$                   

TOTAL 255.77$                   

Page #81



Page #82



Page #83



Page #84



Page #85



Page #86



Page #87



Page #88



Page #89



Page #90



Page #91



Did you know? Weve added the Saratoga Collection to our delivery service! The Saratoga
Collection is a refreshing NEW line of flavored sparkling spring water designed to add
extraordinary taste to any occasion. Add a case pack to your next delivery and stay

refreshed!

Account Number: 0008167660
Invoice Number: 25J0008167660
Activity From: 09/25/25 - 10/24/25
Billing Date: 10/28/25
Delivery Address: EAGLEBROOK GUARD SHACK 

1300 EAGLEBROOKE BLVD 
LAKELAND FL 33813

Previous Balance $0.00
Payments / Credits $0.00
Current Activity from 09/25/25 - 10/24/25 $97.44

Total Account Balance as of 10/28/25 $97.44

AUTO-PAY
97.44 Auto-Pay

BILLING DATE        10/28/25
DUE DATE                  11/15/25

GOLDEN LAKES
  

To pay your bill and view your
upcoming deliveries, visit us at 

ReadyRefresh.com

$97.44

GOLDEN LAKES
JOANNA .
210 N UNIVERSITY DR
SUITE 702
CORAL SPRINGS  FL  33071-7320

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

PO Box 30080
College Station, TX 77842

        SIGN UP FOR FREE AUTOPAY! Sign Up Required On Reverse Side Or visit ReadyRefresh.com

505200081676609 0009744 00097446 5

Please send payment to:

Total Account Balance as of 10/28/25

ACCOUNT NUMBER - 0008167660 INVOICE NUMBER - 25J0008167660

AUTO-PAY
Thank You!

Primo Brands™
BlueTriton Brands, Inc.
P.O. Box 856680
Louisville, KY 40285-6680

Page 1 of 1

520208-050-0*C* --4-D-A-C          4,400

  PREVIOUS BALANCE .00
     

10/23 4662352063 3   ZEPHYRHILLS BRAND SPRING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTLE 52.47
3   5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT 18.00
1   ZEPHYRHILLS BRAND SPRING WATER .5L CASE OF 24 8.99
3   5 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN -18.00
1   DELIVERY FEE 13.99

     

10/14 K0352171   RENT (10/14-11/10) 21.99
     
     
PER YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE WILL BE CHARGING THE AMOUNT DUE TO YOUR DESIGNATED PAYMENT SOURCE. NO ACTION
IS NECESSARY. 

Page #92



DISTRICT GOLDEN LAKES FY 2025
VENDOR TAMPA ELECTRIC
INVOICE DATE 10/29/25
INVOICE # 10/29/25 ACH

10/29/25 ACH
G/L Account New Account # Street Address 9/4-10/2/25

543006-53901 211002920133 Whisperwoods Dr 1036.34
543006-53901 211002859901 Eaglebrooke Vista Hills I 467.02
543006-53901 211002920349 Vista Hls, PH2 DR 659.62
543013-53901 211002859646 7619 Reflections Lake Dr. 55.57
543013-53901 211002859430 950 Osprey Landing Dr 122.51

543006-53901 2,162.98$                
543013-53901 178.08$                   

INTEREST ON DEPOSIT 361001-3000
TOTAL 2,341.06$                

AUTOPAY

Page #93



Page #94



Page #95



Page #96



Page #97



Page #98



Page #99



Page #100



Page #101



Page #102



Page #103



Page #104



Page #105



Page #106



Page #107



Page #108



Page #109



Page #110



Page #111



Page #112



Page #113



Page #114



Page #115



Page #116



Page #117



Page #118



Page #119



Page #120



Page #121



Page #122



Page #123



Page #124



Page #125



Page #126



Page #127


	1 Golden Lakes Agenda Cover
	2 2025-12-02 Golden Lakes CDD Agenda Page
	4A.3 _ 2026-04 - Resolution Designating Officers
	6A. _ Golden Lakes CDD Audit Engagement
	7A. _ 2025-11-04 Golden Lakes CDD - Meeting Minutes
	7B. _ Golden Lakes Financials Oct_25 Exc'l Golf Course
	7C. _ Golden Lakes Ck Register Invoices Oct_25



